
 

Kelly Bacon (CD) is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.
 
Tuesday, August 23, 2022
9:00 AM  |  (UTC-07:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)  |  1 hr
 

From: Kylee Watkins
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Cc: Damien Hooper; Andrew Murphy; Brett Lenz
Subject: Re: North Jetty Cove Project
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 3:51:27 PM
Attachments: Outlook-xothfbyq.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

 
Good afternoon, 
We will need to cancel tomorrow's meeting. Grant PUD is working on clarifying the nature of
this request before we set up a time to meet. 

Thanks,

Kylee Watkins
Lands Specialist
Cell          509.721.0542
OFFICE    509.754.7773
PHONE    509.754.5088 EXT. 3256
EMAIL      kwatkins@gcpud.org
 

 
grantpud.org

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org>
Subject: North Jetty Cove Project
When: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 9:00 AM-10:00 AM.
Where: https://kittitascounty.webex.com/kittitascounty/j.php?
MTID=mfef3caa6cc5f9bbd508c91b776dd3bdc
 

You don't often get email from messenger@webex.com. Learn why this is important
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Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

 

Join meeting
 

More ways to join:
 
Join from the meeting link

https://kittitascounty.webex.com/kittitascounty/j.php?

MTID=mfef3caa6cc5f9bbd508c91b776dd3bdc
 
Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): 2498 123 4305
Meeting password: ENqKc8z9bH4
 
Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

+1-408-418-9388,,24981234305## United States Toll

 

Join by phone

+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Global call-in numbers
 
Join from a video system or application

Dial 24981234305@kittitascounty.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.
 

***Please take care when opening links, attachments, or responding to this email as it
originated outside of Grant.***
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